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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        AMENDMENT 0001 
Amendment 0001 is hereby incorporated to include: 
 
1. Revised Attachment E-J0200000-02 ELINs  
2. Responses to Pre-Proposal Inquiries 

 
Pre-Proposal Inquiry (PPI) Responses 

 
PPI 1: “Sir, in reference to RFP N33191-16-R-1020 (Attachment J Line Item 002 IDIQ ELIN A700AA, please 
clarify the quantity of passenger SUV required, example 5 or 7 passenger?” 
 
PPI 1 Response: An amendment will be issued to revise Attachment E-J0200000-02 ELINs, changing 
A700AA, B700AA, and C700AA to reflect “7 passenger.” 
 
PPI 2: “Vehicle Re-fueling with Wrong Fuel: Please clarify as in how USG would address this issue. Also, what is 
the recourse on refueling with contaminated Fuel when on mission, or with Aviation Turbine Fluid.” 
 
PPI 2 Response: The contracting officer will determine the USG's position on each vehicle loss or damage 
based on the facts of the specific loss or damage and will communicate with the contractor accordingly. 
 
PPI 3: “Driving with 4WD engaged on level surface: Please advise the re-course in the event of transmission failure 
due to driving with 4WD engaged on level surface/highways. This does not fall under Normal Maintenance or 
Repairs.” 
 
PPI 3 Response: The contracting officer will determine the USG's position on each vehicle loss or damage 
based on the facts of the specific loss or damage and will communicate with the contractor accordingly. 
 
PPI 4: “Please advise re-courses in the event of pre-mature Transmission Failures- Broken Gear Box due to 
improper application of gears.” 
 
PPI 4 Response: The contracting officer will determine the USG's position on each vehicle loss or damage 
based on the facts of the specific loss or damage and will communicate with the contractor accordingly. 
 
PPI 5: “Incidents wherein the oil pan underneath the vehicle is busted when colliding with Rocks while driving on 
Rocky mountain surfaces in places like Arta Ranges, Tadjourah, etc. thus, causing the Engine Oil/Transmission oil 
to drain out completely, causing Seizure of Engine/Transmission. Please advise Recourse.” 
 
PPI 5 Response: The contracting officer will determine the USG's position on each vehicle loss or damage 
based on the facts of the specific loss or damage and will communicate with the contractor accordingly. 
 
PPI 6: “Please advise re-course on Bent or Damaged Tire Rims which is due to continued driving with a busted or a 
flat tire on.” 
 
PPI 6 Response: The contracting officer will determine the USG's position on each vehicle loss or damage 
based on the facts of the specific loss or damage and will communicate with the contractor accordingly.  
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PPI 7: “The current contract has seen an average of 4% tire replacements per month. Most of the tires replaced were 
brought back within 30-40 days of replacement for repairs or further replacement. While Fair Wear and Tear is 
acceptable, Can Abnormal Tire Bursts/Failures be compensated?” 
 
PPI 7 Response: Tires on vehicles must be of superior grade 'A' quality tires. Poor quality will result required 
replacement by the vendor. Vehicles may have to be operated in rocky mountain environment and must be 
able to sustain driving conditions. The Contracting Officer will determine the USG's position on each vehicle 
loss or damage based on the facts of the specific loss or damage and will communicate with the contractor 
accordingly. 
 
PPI 8: “Vehicle Model Year: Vehicles are mostly imported from outside Djibouti and average stock age is between 
1.5 to 2.5 years behind from the current date. Can we offer vehicles which are 2012-2013 year model and have 
25,000-30,000 km odometer reading?” 
 
PPI 8 Response: Vehicles less than 2 years old and with less than 50,000 KM on the odometer will be 
acceptable per the RFP. 
 
PPI 9: “Insurance claim – gets rejected due to non-availability of police report and accident site photos. How to 
address this concern? Double loss due to the existing vehicle and for the replacement vehicle.” 
 
PPI 9 Response: The Contracting Officer will determine the USG's position on each vehicle loss or damage 
based on the facts of the specific loss or damage and will communicate with the contractor accordingly. 
 
PPI 10: “Sir, in reference to RFP N33191-16-R-1020 (Attachment G (PWS), the sample of vehicles that the USG 
provided as per spec items 2.1.4, 2.1.5, 2.1.6, 2.1.7 and 2.1.8, will the USG accpet the following models: 
 
1. 5 PAX Vehicle- Mitsubishi AXS 4 WD 
2. 7 PAX Vehicle- Mitsubishi Pajero or Outlander 
3. 25 PAX Bus- Mitsubishi Rosa 
4.12 PAX Van- Mitsubishi L300 
5. P/U Truck- Mitsubishi L200” 
 
PPI 10 Response: Vehicles meeting the specifications listed in Attachment G (PWS) of the solicitation will be 
considered acceptable. 
 
PPI 11: “Can you please clarify that there is NO preference for either Diesel or Petrol engines?” 
 
PPI 11 Response:  Please refer to Spec Item 3.1 Provision of Vehicles – Related Information   
 
PPI 12: “Confirm if the vehicles have to be provided with Driver as there is no mention in any of the documents.” 
 
PPI 12 Response:  Vehicles do not require a driver.  
 
 
All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 
  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 
 


